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----Original Message---- 
From: John 
To: <info@earthsmart> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 03,2008 6:55 AM 
Subject: CBLC and FVR 
 
... Just wanted to let you know that I think your Products are fantastic... I cant believe how healthy all my plants 
are. I had a dogwood tree that was pale green and all the leaves were brown on the ends and it just would not 
grow. I put your product on it and now the leaves are dark green and shiny and it has about 5” of new growth on it 
already. 
 
Also, I almost took out a rose bush this spring that was really hurting for several years and especially after this past 
winter it was almost dead...... I put the ESFF on it and it came back, fast... It now has a ton of new growth and 
blooms. 
 
I had some sick looking house plants as well that I had for years and now after putting the ESFF on them they are 
all thriving.  
 
Do you have any natural products for lawn pests... Such as sod webworms? They attack my lawn every June and 
July. If so please let me know.  
 
I told my neighbors about your products and now they are going to try them as well.  
 
Thanks 
John 
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